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SOLICITATION TITLE: RFP 23009-JF – Cadet Uniforms 
 
TYPE OF ADDENDUM: 
  ☐  Change or clarification to the Solicitation’s specifications, requirements, or scope of work.  
  ☒  Questions posed regarding the Solicitation and their respective answers by The Citadel. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: 
 
Responses to Addendum 1 Questions received by deadline of Friday, April 14, 2023. 
 
QUESTIONS ON ADDENDUM MUST BE RECEIVED BY:   Friday, April 28, 2023 at 2:00 PM                  
All questions shall be submitted in writing to the email address of the Procurement Officer listed above by the 
date and time specified and the subject line of the email shall read, “RFP 23009-JF Addendum Questions” 
 
  ☐  Other Change: Describe 

Question Received on Addendum 1, Question 5: 

1. As an alternative to providing exact samples of the Citadel uniform items, is the Citadel requesting 
similar samples for all items (Men’s and Women’s) or just an array of similar items that demonstrate 
our ability to produce the items in the program?  Are any sizes acceptable or do we have to follow the 
requirement found on page 13 (Awarded Vendor Production Samples.) Based on the pre-bid meeting, 
my understanding was that we could submit an array of similar items, not in specific sizes, quantities, 
or gender. 
 
Response: The top three offerors will be required to submit two similar samples for all items (Men’s and 
Women’s where applicable). Any size is acceptable; however, the two sample items should be the same size.  
 
2. Page 2…PREFERENCES…Block 1…am I correct that a preference is given to vendors selling US end products? 

 
Response: Preferences do not apply to this solicitation. 

 
3. Page 13…INTRODUCTION… “The Citadel is soliciting proposals for cadet uniform items listed…to match 
existing uniforms according to the specifications contained herein.” Please note that no specifications are 
listed herein for I. Male and Female Duty Shirt and J. Male and Female Summer Leave Shirt. Can we please 
have the specifications for both of these items?   

 
Response: The specifications for those items are enclosed. 

 
4. Page 14…E. PACKAGING AND SHIPPING…COATS…my understanding is that the coats will be on hangers and 
flat packed. Is this correct? 

 
Response: Coats will be placed on hangers and flat packed in boxes. 
 
 
 
 

 



5. Page 15…DELIVERY SCHEDULE FALL SEMESTER…Questioning the two-week delivery on “special make 
orders”. The stated delivery window is totally unrealistic. Can this be extended to match past terms? 
Response: All special make uniform items shall be delivered no later than four (4) weeks after order date.  

 
6. Page 15-16…DELIVERY SCHEDULE SPRING SEMESTER…Based on our experience as stated above, Spring 
semester orders ARE NOT STOCK ORDERS. They are all made to measure based on the challenge week fittings 
by the qualified tailors. Therefore, THERE ARE NO SPRING SPECIAL MAKE ORDERS. Is there a change to past 
policy? 

 
Response: The Citadel will place stock uniform orders for items that are issued in the spring semester 
(January – May) aŌer matriculaƟon for delivery within four months. The quanƟty of stock uniform orders for 
items that are issued in the spring semester will be similar to the quanƟty of stock uniform orders for items 
that were issued in the fall semester. Orders will be placed for uniform items issued in the spring semester 
on or before September 15 for delivery within four months (on or before January 15).  

 
7. Page 18…OFFSHORE CONTRACTING…Similar to bullet point 1 above, is there a preference for MADE IN THE 
USA? 

 
Response: Preferences do not apply to this solicitation. 

 
8. Page 20…A. SELECTION OF THE TOP THREE HIGHEST RANKED OFFERORS… “Only the top three highest 
ranked offerors will be notified to produce two sample garments…Sample garments must be delivered to The 
Citadel on or before June 16, 2023”. By what date will the final three offerors be notified? 
 
Response: The Top 3 offerors will be notified as soon as possible, but no later than June 1, 2023.  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

  X  Contractor is required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning a copy with 
its Offer.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Solicitation referenced above remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
 
 

SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF OFFEROR 
 
 
Signature:______________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name & Title:____________________________________ 
 
Company Name:_________________________________________ 
 
Date:__________________________________________________ 
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